Grady, Jacqueline M.

From: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF)

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Boyett, C. Shane; Brock, Ricky E.

Cc: Darnes, Melissa Ann; Davidson, Anne L.; Harris, Keith L.

Subject: FW: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report {Depreciation Section)
Attachments: FPSC14SCH71_SCH75 with rates.xlsx

FYl.

From: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF)

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:45 PM

To: 'Jenny Wu'

Cc: Bill McNulty

Subject: RE: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report {Depreciation Section)

Ms. Wy,
Attached is the file you requested. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you.
Bob McGee

Gulf Power Company
1 Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520
850-444-6530

From: Jenny Wu [mailto: JWU@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 8:51 AM

To: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF)
Cc: Bill McNulty
Subject: RE: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report (Depreciation Section)

Good Day Mr. McGee.

Please could you provide the electronic version (in Excel format) of Gulf’s Depreciation
Annual Status Report for the period ending December 20147

Thank you,

Jenny Wu

Economic Analyst

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
Telephone: (850) 413-7005

Fax: (850) 413-7006
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